

Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

January 2, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 6:36 PM by Kristy Dean.

XXXX people were in attendance (parents, teachers, staff, board members).

The group was welcomed and then joined in the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a prayer from Mandy Gilbart.

All attendees introduced themselves.

Review & Approval of December Meeting Minutes:

• Bob Hicks made a motion to approve as presented, Grant Jewell seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer's Report:

• Genetta Miller presented the December treasurer's reports. Drew Dean made a motion to approve as presented, Taryn Plendl seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrator's Report:

- Mandy Gilbart presented the report.
 - Mrs. Potito has had a lot of complications from surgery and now will not be able to return until at least a month later than expected. Mrs. Glantzberg will continue as the media teacher probably until 4th quarter. Keep their family in prayers as her husband has also had some health issues.
 - Cell Phone Booster Grant (through Safe Schools Program with the State of MD) was approved for funding, which would allow cell phone usage in the school. Total cost for project will be just under \$8,000. Mandy requested \$7,000 from the grant but doesn't know if they will fund all this or not. Balance will be requested from FPP once she gets the final numbers.
 - St. Jude Math-a-thon Jan 28th Feb 8th. Requested paper books for the event. More info will be coming home. Individual teachers will be communicating how they will integrate this into the classroom.
 - March 25th The Fish Mobile Mobile aquarium based on aquatic life in MD. Classes will be held for each grade. Touch and sight only tanks in the bus. Total cost approx. \$500.
 - 2019-2020 registration is open for new & current families. 4 current families, 2 new kindergarteners have already enrolled. \$500 referral credits available to current families who refer in to the school. Now Jan 31st students get a bonus dress down coupon for registering early. Until March 31st there is just a \$100 enrollment fee (increases after Mar. 31st).
 - Sarah Inman asked about walkie talkies being used in the school. Mandy said that these radios are still in place and will be used. The cell phones (personal) are the back-up plan.
- Dress down coupons were given for all students whose parents attended tonight's FPP meeting.



Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

• Kristy Dean presented the President's report. Many thanks for all the attendance & support.

Old Business:

- FPP Exec Board Members for 2019-2020 School Year If you're interested in being an exec board member next year, please let us know. Exec meetings are once a month. All current members of exec board will be leaving their current positions according to FPP term limits although they could go into another position on the board if nominated.
- Spiritwear Fundraiser Cindy Myers CLS Website has the current online order form. You can print & return to the school. Watch the colors lot of options are available now!!
- Restaurant Fundraiser Chipotle, Wednesday, December 12th \$0 profit from fundraiser as Chipotle changed rules – we had to have a minimum of \$300 in sales. We brought in \$241.09. Sarah Inman made a motion that we do not do Chipotle next year, Drew Dean seconded. Unanimously approved.
- Cookie Walk School wide fundraiser on December 19^{th.} Over 100 dozen cookies were donated. Approximately \$500 raised to go to scholarship fund. Leftovers went to Grace Lutheran Church for soup kitchen dinner.
- Spring Bingo March 30, 2019 Today is the kick-off for the bingo fundraiser. Friday Mar 29th is setup for bingo beginning at 2 pm. Jan 3rd office folders will include bingo packet, including letter explaining event, flyer advertising the event, & yellow sponsorship form. This is our largest fundraiser of the year & we are asking for every family's participation (hand out flyers, middle schoolers can get service hours, kitchen help). Since Longaberger went bankrupt, we are using Petersboro Baskets instead. All handmade, USA baskets, oldest basket maker in the country. Each class will sponsor a basket/bag with a combined 7th/8th grade basket (teachers will coordinate it). There will be a form for people to sponsor baskets and a website with sponsorships of baskets, fillers, etc. Donations to fill the baskets (items or money) can be sent in to the school please send in by March 25th. Will have a silent auction again also please ask people to fill/donate. Tickets are available for sale now. \$15 in advance/\$20 at door. Starts at 11:30 AM, games begin at 1 pm. Need to consider whether we are reserving tables and how we layout tables for handicap/strollers setup.
 - Kitchen Ben Miller will be setting up pit pulled pork and pit beef for the event. Other food nachos, hot dogs, potato salad, macaroni salad, cole slaw. Easier to go to Kennies and purchase ready-made salads when dealing with the health department. Possibly do salads. Desserts will be by donation need ingredients listed. Sodas, water, juices, hot drinks will be offered. We can't use the school water for cooking or serving. Setup will be done Friday evening after 6 pm.
 - Additional help will be needed to arrive at 10 am for kitchen will do a shift from 10 – 1 pm. Second shift for afternoon & additional people to assist during intermission. We need separate kitchen volunteers from cashiers.
 - Need a volunteer to help keep middle school volunteers on task. Positions for middle school volunteers are available.
 - Need lots of volunteers to help with clean up after the event also.
- Skating Party March 3rd @ Magic Elm in Hanover 4:30 7 PM. Skates are \$3 per rental.
- Paint Night Fundraiser Julie Keller waiting to hear back for a date



Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

• Island Green Family Fun Center event – Julie Keller is waiting to hear back for a date

New Business:

- Restaurant Fundraiser Wendy's, Thursday, Jan. 10th 5 pm 8 pm Flyers will be in office folder on Jan 3rd.
- Super Bowl Sub Sale Jan 10th-24th Flyers will be in office folders. Can sell up until Jan. 23rd, we will be picking up on Jan 31st. Raffle will be a bag with various items. Orders will be distributed on Feb 2nd. Subs, sandwiches, pizzas, raffle tickets will be sold. Prizes will be available per student for various sales levels trying to do more school-based incentives vs. prizes that take away from the bottom line.
- Additional Fundraising Ideas or interests?
- Any other ideas or interests to pursue for this school year?

Being no further business to come before the meeting, a motion was made to adjourn by Tara Plendl, and seconded by Grant Jewell. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting ended with the Lord's Prayer at 7:35 PM.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 6:30 PM